POST OFFICE & OLD INN

AL-VI-B-070
Route 36, Midland
ca. 1875

The Post office and 0ld Inn con-
sists of a two and a half story, four
bay wide frame structure which was built
circa 1875. The building originally
served as an inn and was owned and oper-
ated by Mr. Daniel Stakem. Later the
ground floor was converted into a meat
shop while the second story remained
a boarding place. The structure has
been remodeled to serve as the town
post office; however, the second story

is used for apartments.
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED — UNALTERED _XORIGINAL SITE
_GOOoD —RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
X FaIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Post Office is located on the west side of Route 36, Main
street in Midland, Allegany County, near the intersection of the new
Route 36,

The building basically consists of a two and half story four
bay wide, rectangular shaped frame structure, covered with bevealed
siding. A one story addition with shed roof and facial parapet ad-
joins the main block on the northern side and presently serves as the
Midland Post Office. The entire facade is supported by a low stone
foundation with a plain water table. The roof of the building is
gabled and covered with replaced asphalt shingles, while the eaves
exhibit a plain soffit and frieze. Windows in the structure feature
double hung wooden sash frames with one over one and six over six
lights with plain trim. A window with six over six lights is also
located in the front gable end. Two main entrances are located on
the front eastern face and both feature a horizontally paneled door
with plain trim. The main entrances are covered by a two tiered
three bay end porch with hipped roof. The porch is supported by
four circular metal columns on the ground floor while the second
story supports the roof with banistered chamfered columns exhibiting
ornamental brackets with pendants. One corbeled brick chimney,
which appears to be original is located centrally to the main block.

The building is structurally sound but has been somewhat
altered when renovated to serve as a post office.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



&) SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
REHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —_LAW
—_1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE
—1600-1699 -X.ARCHITECTURE _—EDUCATION —MILITARY
—1700-1798 —ART —ENGINEERING —_MuUSIC
A'IBOO-'IBSS %.COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT
—INVENTION

—RELIGION

__SCIENCE

__SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES ca. 1875

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building, which is presently being used as the Midland Post

Office, was originally built to serve as an inn.

The inn is believed

to have been built circa 1875 by Daniel Stakem, and was the first

boarding place in Midland.

The inn was later converted into a butcher

shop by Mr. Stakem and was known as "Daniel and Sons Meat Shop."2
Throughout the years in which the meat shop operated the second story

continued to be used as a boarding house.

In many cases, the miners

from the local veins used these rooms instead of private or company
housing. The inn continues to be used as apartments on the second
story while the ground floor has been remodeled to serve as the Town

Post Office.

The structure retains much of its original appearance and remains
as an architectural reminder of a way of life once found in Allegany

County.

1 Interview with Mr. John Devlin, February 7, 1977

2 ibid

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _ L €S8 than 1 acre

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL GTATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
John Nelson & Joan Baldwin

ORGANIZATION DATE

Allegany County Historic Sites Surveyors 1/4/77
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

507 National Highway 777-8991
CITY OR TOWN STATE

LaVale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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